
Office of Small and Disadvantaged 
Business Utilization

1849 C Street, NW – Mail Stop 2252

Washington, DC 20240

PHONE: 202-208-3493       

FAX: 202-208-7444

3 steps 
to 

“Doing Business with Interior”
Identify  
which organization best fits the type of work you do.  Do 
your homework.  Know Interior. www.doi.gov

Contact
the Business Utilization Development Specialist (BUDS) 
of the organizations listed below to find out who your 
regional neighbors are and how to contact them.

Keep In Contact
on a regular basis with the regional BUDS and send 
capability statements, brochures, and visit our website 
www.doi.gov/osdbu/ for the FORECAST of Interior’s 
acquisitions for the fiscal year.

Business Development Specialist:
If you contact a Bureau or Office representative 
within the Department, please call and ask to speak 
with a:

Bureau of Indian Affairs.................	 703-390-6479

National Park Service.....................	 202-354-1946

U.S. Fish & Wildlife Service..........	 703-358-2225

Bureau of Land Management.........	 202-785-6586

Minerals Management Service........	 703-787-1073

Office of Surface Mining................	 202-208-2839

National Business Center  .............	 303-969-7237	

GovWorks …………………………	 702-787-1388

Bureau of Reclamation...................	 303-445-2444

U.S. Geological Survey...................	 703-648-7346

Office of Special Trustees for American Indians	
	 …………………………...	 505-816-1295
	
Office of Small and Disadvantaged Business 
Utilization
	 …………………………...	 202-208-3493

Don’t forget you MUST register with CCR…
@  www.ccr.gov  - to do business with the 

Federal Government.

Mark Oliver , Director
	 mark _oliver@ios.doi.gov

Lee Allen (Denver) - lee_allen@blm.gov
Frank Gisondi - frank_gisondi@ios.doi.gov 

Gary Wade - gary_wade@ios.doi.gov 
LaVanna Stevenson - lavanna_stevenson@ios.doi.gov

Rhoda Harley – Rhoda_harley@ios.doi.gov

Visit WWW.OSDBU.GOV website to locate 
other Federal Agencies, Office of Small and 
Disadvantaged Business Utilization, as well as 
other helpful links and information on doing 
business with the Federal Government.

For Additional Information
Take Time and Visit Our Website:

www.doi.gov/osdbu/

Interior OSDBU ............202-208-3493
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Acquisition Services Division, SW Branch, AZ
FT. HUACHUCA
Provides information and technical (IT) Services
www.nbc.gov/fortH.cfm

OFFICE OF AIRCRAFT SERVICES 
Provides technical and administrative aviation services.
 www.oas.gov

OFFICE OF THE SPECIAL TRUSTEE
For American Indians
created to improve the accountability and management of 
Indian funds held in trust by the federal government.
www.ost.doi.gov

Mission is to safeguard the people and the environment; 
regulate adverse effects of surface coal mining operations; 
and, amend the damage of the past mining operations.  
www.osmre.gov

OFFICE OF SURFACE MINING 
RECLAMATION and ENFORCEMENT

A major organizational component under the purview 
of the Assistant Secretary for Policy, Management 
and Budget, develops acquisition policy and provides 
acquisition support for over 50 separate offices within 
the Interior’s Office of the Secretary and several 
independent agencies and commissions.  
www.nbc.gov

NATIONAL BUSINESS CENTER

Mission is to provide stewardship of the leasing 
activities on the Outer Continental Shelf and to 
provide for the efficient collection of royalties.  The 
areas of responsibility in carrying out this mission 
include: planning, resource evaluation, environmental 
assessment, leasing, inspection and enforcement, 
public participation, and the collection of fees due 
from Offshore leases as well as fees due from leases 
on Federal and Indian lands.  
www.mms.gov

MINERALS MANAGEMENT
SERVICE

Is responsible for managing the nation’s public lands 
and resources in a combination of ways that best serve 
the needs of the American people.  Management is 
based on the principles of multiple use and sustained 
yield; a combination of uses that balances the needs 
of future generations for renewable and nonrenewable 
resources.  These resources include recreation, 
range, timber, minerals, watershed, fish and wildlife, 
wilderness, and natural scenic, scientific and cultural 
values.  www.blm.gov

BUREAU OF LAND MANAGEMENT is a Franchise Fund established by Congress and OMB to 
offer administrative services for procurement throughout 
Federal agencies.  They are government working with 
government, helping decision makers from project 
inception to completion.  www.govworks.gov

GOVWORKS

Is dedicated to managing, developing, and protecting 
water and related resources in an environmentally 
and economically sound manner in the interest of the 
American public.  To achieve comprehensive solutions to 
water and related land resource problems of regional and 
national significance, Reclamation applies management, 
engineering, and scientific skills that result in effective 
environmentally sensitive solutions.  Reclamation goal is 
to become the premier water management agency in the 
world.  www.usbr.gov

BUREAU OF RECLAMATION

Is to provide geologic, topographic, biologic, and 
hydrologic information that contributes to the wise 
management of the Nation’s natural resources and that 
promotes the health, safety, and well-being of the people.  
This information is used to minimize loss of life and 
property from natural disasters; manage water, biological, 
energy, and mineral resources; enhance and protect the 
quality of life; and contribute to wise economic and 
physical development.  www.usgs.gov

U.S. GEOLOGICAL SURVEY

Is responsible for the conservation and protection of fish 
and wildlife and their habitats through Federal programs 
relating to wild birds, endangered species, certain marine 
mammals, inland sport fisheries, and specific fishery and 
wildlife research  activities.  www.fws.gov

U.S. FISH & WILDLIFE SERVICE

Mission is to preserve the past, manage the present, and 
invest in the future of the 390 areas that make up the 
National Park System.  Promote and regulate the use of 
the Federal areas known as national parks and monuments, 
and conform to the fundamental purpose to conserve the 
scenery, the nature, historic objects, the wildlife therein 
and to provide for the enjoyment of future generations.   
www.nps.gov

NATIONAL PARK SERVICE

Provides service directly, or through contracts and grants, 
to Native American  Indians,  Eskimos,   and Aleuts who 
reside in 31 states and carries out the government to 
government functions for the U.S. with 327 Indian tribes 
and 223 Native Alaskan organizations. Other programs 
include law enforcement, social services, trust fund 
management, loans, business development, environmental 
services, construction, information technology, gaming, 
agriculture, forest and timber management, and fish and 
game management.

BUREAU of INDIAN AFFAIRS


